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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone ind AS financial statements of Career Launcher
Education Infrastructure and Services Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and
notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Ind AS Financial
Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its loss including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules
there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with
relevant rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
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financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this standalone ind AS financial
statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue asa going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Continuation Sheet
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 1", a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued

thereunder;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our
separate report in "Annexure 2".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year. Hence section
197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable;

Continuation Sheet
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h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise;

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.103523W / W100048

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 074715

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

51^acco5
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' in the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of
Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited ("the Company") on
the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019]

(i)
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management and as informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly, paragraph 3(i)(c) of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i1) The Company is engaged in providing various infrastructure facilities, soft skills,
educational and consultancy programs and does not hold any inventory. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of
loans granted by the Company to three parties covered in the register maintained
under section 189 of the Act, (total loan amount granted Rs.15,44,126 and balance
outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs.169,826,139) are prejudicial to the Company's
interest on account of the fact that the company is not charging any interest on such
loan.

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of such
loans has not been stipulated thus we are unable to comment whether the repayments
or receipts are regular and report amounts overdue for more than ninety days, if any,
as required under paragraph 3(iii)(c) of the Order.

(c) In respect of the aforesaid loans, as the schedule of repayment of principal has not
been stipulated, we are unable to comment whether there is any overdue amount of
loan granted to company and other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given to us in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Act, except for the details given below:

Nature of

non-

compliance

Name of

Company/party
Amount

granted during
the year

Balance as

at March

31, 2019

Remarks

Loan given
at rate of

interest

lower than

prescribed

Career Launcher

Infrastructure Private

Limited

62,000 70,744,106 Interest free loan

Career Launcher

Education Foundation

* 73,950,681 interest free loan

CLEF AP Trust 1,482,126 25,131,352 Interest free loan

(w.e.f October 01,
2018)

ContlnuaUon Sheet
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(V) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the
products of the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules
framed there under.

(vii)
(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities,

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and any other material statutory
dues applicable to it, however, there have been slight delay in few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, were outstanding, at the
year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues with
respect to income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax,
customs duty, excise duty, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institution and bank. There are no
debenture holders.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has utilized the money raised by way of the term loans during the year for the purposes for
which they were raised. The Company has not raised money by the way of public issue
offer.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management.

(xi) As the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year, the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, paragraph 3{xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us, all transactions entered into by
the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Act,
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

Continuation Sheet
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(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under reviev^. Therefore, paragraph
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the
year.

(xvl) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-IAof the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 103523W / W100048

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 074715

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

NEW DELHI

sIS^ACCO'̂
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Career Launcher Education
Infrastructure and Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2019]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls v^ith reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited ("the Company") as of March
31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness.

55Dacco^
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Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

A

Continuation Sheet



HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on
the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.103523W / W100048

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No.074715

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

NEW DELHI

^^ACCO'̂
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Career Launcher Tducation Infrastructure and Services Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019

(Altamounts are Rupees In lacs unless otherwise stated;

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Other intangible assets

Investments in subsidiary and associates
Deferred tax assets (net)

Non-current (tax) assets (net)
Other non current assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Current Financial Assets Loan

(iv) Otner financial assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity

Equity share capital

Other equity

Total equity

Non-cu;rent liabilities

Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings

Provisions

Other non-current liabilities

lotal non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

•total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Provisions

Total current liabilities

total equity and liabilities

Summaryof significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

Note

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

19

20

21

22

23

As at

March 31, 2019

1.34

8.16

8,132.71

244.48

1.31

8.388.00

10.34

1.53

1,623.26

355.68

0.52

1,991.33

10,379.33

944.76

7,403.50

8,348.26

0.13

0.13

1,798.35

0.58

119.11

107.74

5.16

2,030.94

10,379.33

As at

March 31, 2018

2.97

34.47

7,984.18

21.64

231.17

1.30

8,275.73

39.14

18.64

1,841.52

347.49

0.07

2,246.86

10,522.59

944.76

7,497.88

8,442.64

6.01

0.10

0.01

6.12

1,607.15

108.56

354.66

3.46

2,073.83

10,522.59

Fur Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAi Firm Registia^n Na: 1tf523W/ W100048

For arrd on behalf of Board of Directors of

Career Launcher Educatloi^r^r^ructure and Services Limited

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No.; 074715 NHWDan/

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29. 2019

Sujit Bhattadiaryya

Director

DIN: 00033613

ena

npany Secretary

' ICS! M. No: ACS38899

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

Satya Nafa^nan .R
Difiector

DIN: 00307326



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for theyear ended March 31, 2019
(AU amounts are Rupees in tacs unless otherwise stated)

income

Note Year ended

March 31, 2019
Year ended

March 31, 2018

Continuing operations
Other income

24
Total income 250.79 138.72

Expenses
250.79 138.72

Employee benefits expense
25

26

27

28

5.79Finance costs 24.16

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

207.96

27.94
219.26

28.16

Total expenses 81.83 2.96
323.52 274.54

Loss fromcontinuing operations before tax
Tax expense: (72.73) (135.82)

•Current tax

•Deferred tax
6 21.64 13.16

21.64 13.16

(94.37) (148.98)

38
12.81

12.81

(94.37) (136.17)

(0.01) 0.27

(0.01) 0.27

Loss for the yearfrom continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profitfromdiscontinued operations
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Profit forthe year from discontinued operations

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items thatwill not bereclassiffed toprofit or toss
- Remeasurement ofpost employment benefit obligations
• Income tax related to above item

Other comprehensive income for the year (net of income tax)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equityshare (in f)
Face value per share ? 10 each (Previous year ? 10 each)
Earnings per share- continuing operations
•Basicearning per share
-Diluted earning per share
Earnings per share• discontinued operations
•Basicearning per share
•Dilutedearning per share
Earnings pershare -continuing 6 discontinued operations
•Basicearning per share
•Diluted earning per share

(135.90)

29

Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes 1to 44 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Asper our report of even date.

(1.00)

(1.00)

(1.00)

(1.00)

For Haribhakti 8 Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Regis^atiop No.iil03523W/ W100048

Forand cmbehalf of Boardof Directors of
Career Launcher Education Infrastructure andServices Limited

Raj Kumac

Partner .-f NciVDcLHl 1?^
Membership No.: p747;l5 j'̂ 'j

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29. 2019

L<C-

Sujit Bhattachar

Director

DIN: 00033613.

ageria

Rpany Secretary
ICSIM. No: ACS38899

Place; New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

Satya I

Director

DIN: 00307326

yanan .R

(1.58)

(1.58)

0.14

0.14

(1.44)

(1.44)



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Alt amounts ore Rupees in lacsunless otherwise stated)

Cash flow from operating activities
Net loss before tax from continuing business

Net profit before tax fromdiscontinued business

Adjustments for:

Depreciation andamortization from continuing operations
Depreciation andamortization from discontinued operations
Interest on borrowings

Other finance cost

Profit on sale of assets

Other comprehensive income

Finance income on financial guarantee payable
Provision for doubtful loans

Interest income

Liabilities no longer required written back
Provision written back

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in assets and liabilities, net

Adjustments (or (increase)/decrease inoperotins assets:
Non-Current loans and advances

Other non current assets

Trade receivables

Current financial asset-loans

Other current financial assets

• Other current assets

Adjustments for increase/ldecrease) In operatins liabilities:
Non-current provisions

Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Current provisions

Cash generated fromoperatingactivities
less; taxes paid, (net of refund and interest thereon)
Netcash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Investment in associate

Capital expenditure on property, plantandequipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Loans given to related parties
Loans realised from related parties

Interest received

I in) investing activities

spoce is intentionally left blank-

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

(72.73) (135.82)

12.81

27.94 . 28.16

0.78

207,25 148.28

18.12

(76.80)

(0.01) 0,27

(0.36)

75,00

(14.82) (26.97)

(3,23) (14.38)

(195,99) (18.97)

96.14 58.13

23.41 (64.91)

78.75

(0.01) (1.30)

96.55 559.00

3,821.07

(8.36) (338.96)

(0.44) 11.57

0.03 (3.72)

13.47 (16.85)

(17.79) 61.40

1.69 (206.36)

(C.10)

85.14 3,964.53

108.55 3,899.62

(13.31) (215.66)

95.24 3,683.97

(148.53) (4,596-21)

(96.53)

183.65

(0.62) (97.95)

158.70 132.45

26.97

9.55 (4,447.62)

Continued to next page



Continued form previous page

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from short-term borrov^ngs from related parties

Repayment of long-term borrowings (Including current maturities)
Repayment of short-term borrowings
Interest on short term borrowings capitalised during year

Interest on long term bwrowings

Ket cash generated/fused in) from financing activities

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)
-Beginning of the year
Cash and bank balances as per Balance Sheet

Notes:

i. Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 11)

Balances v/ith banks:

-on current accounts

Cash on hand

Year »ided Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

140.20 1,544.24

(104.57) (632.95)

(129.56) •

• (148.28)
(27.97)

(121.90) 763.01

(17.12) (0.64)

18.64 19.28

1.52 18.64

1.53 18.63

- 0.01

1.53 18.64

ii. Reconciliation between the opening and closingbalances in the balance sheet for liabilities and financial assets arising from financingactivities.

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2018

For the year ended

March 31, 2019

Borrowings

Balance as at Beginning of Year

Cash Flows

Other non cash- charges

788.28

911.29

18.11

1,717.68

(93.95)

180.58

Balance as at Year Ended 1,717.68 1,804.31

iii. The notes referred above form an integral part of the financial statements.
iv. The cash flowstatement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out In Ind AS 7 Ca^ Row Statements.

As per our report of even date

For Harlbhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm RMistration>H».: 103523W/ W100048

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Partner

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

Membership No.: Q747l< , \^\

\v^:\

SuJIt Bhattacha

Director

DIN: 000_^

igerla \
Secretary

M. No: ACS38899

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

Satya NaTayaran .R

Director

DIN: 00307326



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Statement ofchanges inequity for the yearendedMarch 31, 2019
(All amountsare Rupees in lacs unlessotherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

B.

Balance as at April 1, 2017
944.76

Changes in equity share capital duringthe year 2017-18
.

Balance as at AAarch 31, 2018
944.76

Changes in equity share capital duringthe year 2018-19
.

Balance as at March 31, 2019
944.76

Other equity

For the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars Reserves h Surplus Remeasurement
Security premium

reserve

Deemed equity Retained Earnings of defined

benefit plans
Balance as at April 1, 2017 6,775.85 4.76 853.13 0.04 7,633.78financial guarantee issued during the year
Profit for the year

- . (136.17) . (136.17)Other comprehensive Income
. 0.27 0.27Total Comprehensive Income

(136.17) 0.27 (135.90)Balance as at AAarch 31, 2018 6,775.85 4.76 716.96 0.31 7,497.88Financial guarantee issued during the year
Profit for the year

- . (94.37) . (94.37)
Other comprehensive Income

- (0.01) (0.01)Total Comprehensive Income
- . (94.37) (0.01) (94.38)Balance as at March 31, 2019 6,775.85 4.76 622.59 0.30 7,403.50

As per our report of even date.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registrati

Raj Kumar Agi

Partner

Membership No.: 074715

Place: New D^hi

Date: May 29, 2019

3W/ W100CM8

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Sujit Bhattactiaryya

Director

DIN: 00033613

Gofl^d'Bageria
^any Secretary
M. No: ACS38899

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

Satya Narayanan .R
Director

DIN: 00307326



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Reporting Entity

Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited ('the Company') was incorporated in

India on June 16, 2005, to provide various infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and
consulting programs. The Company is a subsidiary of CL Educate Limited that holds 99.99% of its share
capital.

The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the activities undertaken by the Company
during the year April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

1. Basis of preparation.

(1) Statement of compliance: *

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statement provides comparative information in respect of previous year.

These IND AS financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on
May 29, 2019.

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
included in note 2. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(ii) Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act. Based on the above criteria,
the Company has ascertained its accounting cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

(Hi) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (^), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to nearest lacs, unless otherwise stated. The sign '0.00'
in these financial statements indicates that the amounts involved are below INR one thousand and the
sign indicates that amounts are nil.

(iv) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
items:

Items

.pertain financial assets and liabilities

f^dfefihed benefit (asset)/ liability

• NEIV

Measurement basis

Fair value

Fair value of plan assets less present value of
defined benefit obligations



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(V) Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.
Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes;

• Note no 38: assets held for sale: availability of the asset for immediate sale, management's

commitment for the sale and probability of sale to conclude if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction ratherthan through continuing use.

• Note no 39: classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets

are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment in the year ending March 31, 2019 is included in the following notes:

• Note no 31: measurement of defined benefit obligations and plan assets: key actuarial assumptions;.

• Note no 3: measurement of useful livesand residualvalues to property, plant and equipment;

• Note no 4: measurement of useful lives of intangible assets; •

• Note no 39: fair value measurement of financial instruments;

• Note no 30: recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about
the likelihood and magnitude of outflow of resources;

• Note no 37: recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which
tax losses carried forward can be used; and

• Note no 39: impairment of financial assets.

(vi) Measurement of fair value

Anumber of accounting policy and disclosures require measurement of fair value for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
ordinary transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either: »

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
•In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

/•?^5pie principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to/ by th^ompany.



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

AU assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 —Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities ^
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

2. Significant accounting policies

(i) Revenue

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of controlof promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those goods or services.

The company derives revenue primarily from sale of service, license fees and tuition fees.

Effective April 01, 2018. the company has applied IND AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognized. IND AS 115 replaces
IND AS 18 revenue, IND AS 11 construction contracts and related interpretations. The company has
adopted IND AS 115 using the cumulative effect method (without practical expedient), with the effect
of initially applying thisstandard recognised at the date of initial application (i.e. 1 April, 2018). Under
this transition method, this standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed
as at the date of initial application and comparative information is not restated i.e. the comparative '
information continues to be reported under IND AS 18 and IND AS 11.

*

The adoption of the standard didn't have any impact on the financial statement of the company for the
year ended March 31, 2019.

Sale of services

Soft Skill fee is fee charged from different schools on revenue sharing basis and is recognized on accrual
basis over the year of rendering services.

License fee

License fee on account of grant of brand on non-exclusive basis is onetime fee charged from different
schools and is recognised in the year in which contract is executed.

Tuition fee

School fee from students is recognized on accrual basis.

(ii) Recognition interest income «

Interest income

Interest income on time deposits is recognised using the effective interest method and interest income
loans and advances are recognised as per the agreements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset.

(ill) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost net of recoverable taxes(wherever
applicable), which includes capitalised borrowing costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, Including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, if any, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the expenditure can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting
year in which they are incurred.

Deoreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual value over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method, and is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative
periods are as under and the same are equal to lives specified as per schedule II of the Act.

The useful lives of the assets are as under:

Tangible assets: Useful life (in years)

Furniture and fixtures 8

Vehicle 8

Office equipment 5 ♦

Computer equipment 3

Leasehold improvements 3

Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of
O.Kliseful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these

tSi; Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from
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the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from property, plant and
equipment is provided for up to the date of sale, deduction or discard of property, plant and
equipment as the case may be.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

(iv) Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefit attributable to the
assets will flow to the company andwhere its cost can be reliably measured. •

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended
use. u j •

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss as incurred.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method and is included in depreciation and amortisation in the statement of
profit and loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets: Useful lives (in years)

Software 5
License fee 5
Website 5
Education manual 5

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and
recognised as income orexpense in the statement of profit and loss.

(v) Business combinations

As part of its transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to apply the relevant Ind AS, viz. Ind AS
103, Business Combinations, to only those business combinations that occurred on or after the ^
transition date.

In accordance with Ind AS 103, the Company accounts for these business combinations using the
acquisition method when control is transferred to the Company. The consideration transferred for the
business combination is generally measured at fair value as at the date the control is acquired
(acquisition date), as are the net identifiable assets acquired. Any goodwill that arises is tested
annually for impairment. Any gain on a bargain purchase is recognised in other comprehensive income

^ and accumulated in equity as capital reset^e if there e^ '̂clear evidence of the underlying
/^^^easo.ns for classifying the business combination as resulting in^a^aihpurchase; otherwise the gam is
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recognised directly in equity as capital reserve. Transaction costs are expensed as incurred except to
the extent of issue of debt or equity securities.

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay
contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then
it is not remeasured subsequently, and settlement is accounted for within equity. Other contingent
consideration is remeasured at fair value at each reporting date and changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

In respect of the business combinations affected prior to the transition date, goodwill represents the
amount recognised under the Company's previous accounting framework under Indian GAAP adjusted
for the reclassification of certain intangibles.

(vl) Impairment of non-financial assets ,

The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount is estimated. Goodwill is tested annually for
impairment.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together
into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value '
of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment
loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group
of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life.

(vii) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

(viii) Investment in subsidiaries and associates

.investment in subsidiaries and associates is carried at cost, less any impairment in th§ value of
^^i'TnV^^^ent, in these financial statements.

V NEW
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(ix) Non—current assets or disposal group held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities are classified as held for sale if it
is highly probable that the carrying value will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through
continuing use.

Such assets, of disposal groups, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. Any resultant loss on a disposal group is allocated first to the Goodwill, and
then to remaining assets and liabilities on pro rata basis, except that no loss is allocated to inventories,
financial assets, deferred tax assets, employee benefit assets, and biological assets which continues to
be measured in accordance with the Company's other accounting policies. Losses on initial
reclassification as held for sale and subsequent gains and losses on re-measurement are recognised in-
statement of profit and loss.

Once classified as held for sale, intangible assets, property plant and equipment and investment
properties are no longer amortised or depreciated, and any equity accounted investee is no longer
equity accounted.

(X) Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of the Company's business, the operations and cash flows of
which can be clearly distinguished from those of the rest of the Company and which represents a
separate major line of business or geographical area of operations and:

Is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or
geographic area of operations; or

Is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to re-sale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon disposal or when operations meet the criteria to
be classified as held for sale, if earlier.

When an operation is classified as a discontinued operation, the comparative statement of profit and
loss is re-presented as if the operation had been discontinued from the start of the comparatTve period.

(xi) Financial instruments

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities issued are initially recognised when they are originated. All
other financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition or issue, except for an item recognised at fair value through
profit and loss. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss are
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets
♦

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

• amortised cost;

/T value through other comprehensive income (OCI), or
.fai^ value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
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The classification depends on entity's business model for managing financial assets & the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVTOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI (designated as
FVTOCI - equity investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified to be measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI as described above are

measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company
may Irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at
amortised cost or at FVTOCI or at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

♦

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest
income and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss
derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL; These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any interest Income, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debts investments at FVTOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised
in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On Derecognition, gains and losses
accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVTOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the

.cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reciassified to
profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gain and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

iii. Offsetting

Financial assets and monetary liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts
and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

iv. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction
in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or
in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet,

but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the
transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire.

The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different, in this case, a new financial liability based on
the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

V. Impairment of financial instruments:

The company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on;

Financial assets measured at amortised cost and;

Financial assets measured at FVTOCl- debt instruments

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and
debt securities at FVTOCl are credit impaired. A financial asset Is 'credit-impaired' when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have
occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data:

• significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
;:a breach of contract such as a default or being past due for agreed credi
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• the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

• it is probable that the borrowerwillenter bankruptcyor other financial reorganisation; or
• the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Expected credit loss:

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses.

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date {or a shorter period if the expected
life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than agreed credit period

The Company considers a financial asset to be indefault when:

• the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by
the Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or ^

• the financial asset is past due and is not recovered within agreed credit period.

Measurement of exoected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and thecash flows that the Company expects to receive).
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written
)ff could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures

recovery of amounts due.
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(xii) Leases:

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of an
arrangement at inception date. Whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other
consideration required by such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for
other elements on the basis of their relative fair values.

Where the Company is lessee

Finance lease

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recognised as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. Lease management fees, legal charges
and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalised.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as determined by
the management or the useful life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act, whichever is lower. However, if
there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease
term, the capitalised asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the estimated
useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act.

Operating lease

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownei^hip of the
leased item, are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are generally
recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless
such payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral
part of the total lease expense over the term of the lease.

Where the Company is the lessor

Finance lease

Leases in which the Company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset
are classified as finance leases. Assets given under finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an
amount equal to the net investment in the lease. After initial recognition, the Company apportions
lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income so as to achieve a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease. The interest income is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs are included in the initial

^.—measurement of the finance lease receivable and reduce the amount of income recognised over the
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Operating lease

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in property,
plant and equipment. Lease income on an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless such payments are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation.

(xiii) Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:

Short term employee benefit obligation is measured on an undiscounted basis and is expenses off as the
related services are provided. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are recognised in the '
statement of profit and loss in the year in which the employee renders the related service. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation in the Balance Sheet. »

Long term employee benefits

Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the
plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions of The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India. The Company has no further obligations under the plan beyond its monthly
contributions. Obligation for contribution to defined contribution plan are recognised as an employee
benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss in the period during which the related services are
rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity
t

Adefined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, which provides foflump sum
payments to vested employees on retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment
in an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the company with
respect to gratuity is accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date.

The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted
for past service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date through which the
obligations are to be settled. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in present value of the
defined benefit obligation or change in return of the plan assets is recognised as an income or expense
in the other comprehensive income. The Company's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The Company's determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability
(asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at
the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account
any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result ofcontributions and
benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit
=;:t:.hat relates to past service ('past service cost' or 'past service gain') or the gain or loss on curtailment
' is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and losses

pXth^s settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlemeiU dccurs.
A-1 NEW UH) -



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

The Plan assets of the Company are managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India through a trust
managed by the Company in terms of an insurance policy taken on fund obligations with respect to its
gratuity plan.

Other long-term benefits: Compensated absences

Benefits under the Company's compensated absences scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
liability in respect of compensated absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method done by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial
gain and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

(xiv) Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in
equity or in other comprehensive income. «

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax

laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis
or simultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and ^ credits.
Deferred tax is not recognised for:

• temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or Loss at the time of
the transaction;

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that
future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the
Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against
which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no
longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
>?r==!^li2ed or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been or substantiv^y enacted

A iriif. • »
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 •

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be real.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Alternative Tax ('AAAT') credit entitlement under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognised as a deferred tax asset when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with It
in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, will flow to the Company and the asset can be
measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement is set off to the extent allowed in the year in which the ^
Company becomes liable to pay income taxes at the enacted tax rates. MAT credit entitlement is
reviewed at each reporting date and is recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Significant management judgementjs required
to determine the probability of recognition of MAT credit entitlement.

(xv) Contingent Liability, Contingent Asset and Provisions

Contingent liability

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are possible assets that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company.

Provisions »

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognized as finance cost.

(xvi) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, other short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are •
g^vyn within borrowings in current financial liabilities in the balance shee^



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(xvii) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of alt dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted into equity shares as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date.

(xviii) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker.

In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company's Management to
allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.

Segment Earnings before interest, tax and depreciation ('EBITDA') is used to measure performance as
management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the results of certain
segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries. Inter-segment pricing is
determined on an arms length basis.

The operating segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services. The
Company deals in one business namely "provision of education and related services".

The Board of Director(s) are collectively the Company's 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' or 'CODM'
svithin the meaning of Ind AS 108. Refer Note 32 for segment information.

'\i\
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the firiancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

3. Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Plant and

equipment

Office

equipment

Computer

hardware

Vehicles Furniture and

fixtures

Lease hold

improvement

Total

Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)

Balance as at April 1, 2017

Additions

Disposals

11.07

11.07

7.19

7.19

2.38

2.38

6.53

2.48

2.50

61.18

61.18

12.23

12.23

6.53

96.53

96.55

Balance as at AAarch 31, 2018 • -
- 6.51 - - 6.51

Balance as at April 1, 2018

Additions

Disposals

- -
-

6.51

- -

6. 51

Balance as at March 31, 2019 - - -
6.51 •

- 6.^1

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Balance as at April 1, 2017

Depreciation for the year

Disposals

•

-
-

1 1.78

' 1.77
0.01

-
-

I.^S

1.77

0.O1

Balance as at March 31, 2018 - •
- 3.54 - - 3.54

Balance at April 1, 2018

Depreciation for the year

Disposals

•
- -

3.54

1.63 -
-

3. 54

1.&3

Balance as at March 31, 2019 - • -
5.17 - -

5.1 7

Carrying amount (Net)

As at March 31, 2018
. . 2.97 - - 2.97

Balance as at March 31, 2019 - •
-

1.34 • •
1.34

Notes:

1, Vehicles were subject to first and exclusive charge to secure the Company's borrov/ings referred in notes as secured term loans from banks. The loan has been repatd during the year.
16)

iV \nfra<
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Allamounts are Rupees in tacs unless otherwise stated)

A. Other intangible assets

Particulars Website License Fee Total

Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)

Balance as at April 1, 2017

Additions

Disposals

0.04 87.25 87.29

Balance as at March 31, 2018 0.04 87.25 87.29

Balance as at April 1, 2018

Additions

Disposals

0.04 87.25 87.29

Balance as at March 31, 2019 0.04 87.25 87.29

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses

Balance as at April 1, 2017

Depreciation for the year

Disposals

0.04 26.39

26.39

26.43

26.39

Balance as at March 31, 2018 0.04 52.78 52.82

Balance at April 1, 2018

Depreciation for the year

Disposals

0.04 52.78

26.31

52.82

26.31

Balance as at March 31, 2019 0.04 79.09 79.13

Carrying amount (net)

Balance as at March 31, 2018 . 34.47 34.47

Balance as at March 31, 2019 - 8.16 8.16

Notes:

1. Internally generated intangible assets as at March 31, 2019f Nil, (March 31, 2018: ? Nil).
2. The License Fees comprises/includes copyright on content, books, study material for schoolstudents from class of nursery to grade V.
3. The Company has not carried out any revaluation of intangible assets for year ending March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018.
4. There are no impairment losses recognized during the year,

are no restrictions on title of the intangible assets.

space is intentionally left bla



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financiai statements for the year ended March 31, Z019
lAII amountsare Rupees in Iocsunlessotherwiseslated)

S. Non-current • investments

Unquoted, trade investments, at cost

Investment in subsidiaries

Career Laurrcher infrastructure Private Limited

98.468 (Previous year;98,468) fully paid upequityshares of facevalue of* 10each
150,000 (Previous year; 150,000) fully paid up0.01% optionally convertible preferersce shares of
lace value of t lOeach

Unquoted, non- trade Investments, at cost
Investment in associates

6 b S Strategy Services Private Limited
8,817 (Previous year: 8,541) fully paid upequityshares of facevalueof* 10each

Unquoted, non- trade investments, at rVTPL
EnergyPlantation Project Private Limited
50,000(Previous year: 50,000) fullypaid equitysharesof facevalueof * 10each

(A)

As at

March 31, 2019

1,867.64

1,500.00

3,367,64

4,744.74

As at

March 31, 2018

1,867,64

1,500.00

4,596.21

(Cost: R5 Lacs , Fair Valueas on March31, 2019 : RNil (March 31. 2018;RNll|)
(8) 4,744.74 4,596.21

Deemed capital contribution
(C) 20.33 20.33

(A*B»C) 8,132.71 7,984.18

Theaggregate book valueof unquoted noncurrentinvestment are as follows:

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Aggregate amount ofquoted investment andmarket value thereof
Aggregate amountof unquotednoncurrent Investment
Aggregate amountof impairment in the valueof investments

There are no other significant restrictions on the right of ownership, reallsablltty (rfdnvestmenls orthe remittance of income and proceeds of disposal.
Forexplanation onthe Company creditriskmanagement process refernoteno. 39,

8,112,33 7,963.85

6. Deferred tax assets

Deferred lax assets (net) (refer note 37]

7. Non current Ux assets

Unsecured, considered good

Advance income tax (net of provisionR486.88 Lacs (March 31, 2018: R486.88 Lacs )|

8. Other non current assets

Unsecured, considered good

GraiiHLtlund {Refer note 31

space is intent/anofly teftblank—

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31. 2018

21.64

21.64

As at

March 31. 2019

As at

March 31. 2018

244.48 231.17

244.48 231.17

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

1.31 1.30

1.31 1.30



9. Trade receivabief

Considered Cood-Seoured

Considered ^cod-Unsecured

Credit Impaired

Less: Allowance for Credit Impaired"

Of the above, trade receivables from related parties are as below:

Total trade receivables from related parties (refer note ii & note ill)

As at As at

March 31. 3019 March 31. 2018

10.39 39.14

16.62 84.08

26.96 123.22

16.62 84.08

10.34 39.14

• TheCompany hasmeasured Expected Credit Loss of trade receivatKe based onslmpltfled approach asper IndAS 109'Financial instruments" exceptbulk
customer and other. (Reler note no 39)

Note:

I. For explanation on the Company credit risk management process (Reler Note no. 39)
il. No trade or other receivableare due fromdirectoror other officerof the Company and firmsor privatecompanies in which anydirector Isa partner, a directoror
a member either jointly or severally with other persons except as stated above.
Hi. For terms and condition of trade receivable owing from related parties. (Refer note 35)

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2016

Balances with banks:

-on current accounts

Cash on hand

1.53 18.63

0.01

1.53 18.64

Note:

1.For explanation on the Companycredit risk management process (refer note no. 39)

11. Current financial asset-loans
As at

March 31. 2019

As at

March 31. 2018

Considered Good-Secured

Considered good-Unsecured

Credit Impaired

1,623.26

75.00

1,841.52

1,698.26 1,841.52

Less: Allowance for Credit Impaired 75.00

1,623.26 1,641.52

Of the above, loans and advances receivables from related parties are as below:
Loans and advances to related parties (refer note 35} 1,623.26 1,841,52

1,623.26 1,841.52

During the yearthe company hasgiven unsecured loans to theirgroup companies/parties tor meeting theirworking capitalrequnement.
Details of the same are as follows:

Company/ party name Amount given Rate of Interest

Career Launcher infrastructure Private Limited

Career Launcher Education Foundation

CLEF AP Trust

0.52

14.82

Nil

Nil

12-5\

(till September, 2018)

Company/ party name

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited

Career Launcher Education Foundation

CLEF AP Trust

Less: Allowance for Credit Impaired on CLEFAP Trust

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

707.44

739.51

251.31

(75.001

848.02

757.01

236.49

1,623.26 1,841.52

Forexplanation on the Company credit riskmanagementprocessirefer note no. 39)

12. Other current financial assets
AS at

March 31. 2019

As at

March 31. 2018

Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated
Receivables from others

ReceivaWes from related parties (refer note 35)

- Receivable on account of business sale

- Others

10.88

344.70

0.10

10.46

335.20

1,83

355.68 347.49

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

Atarch 31, 2018

0.52 0.03

0.04

0.52 0.07

Forexplanation on the Company credit riskmanagement process(refernote no. 39)

13. Other current assets

Unsecured, considered good, unless stated otherwise
Balances with government authorities
Other Advances Recoverable in cash or kind

Pfeg^exoenses

LHi ht jpoce is intentionally left blank-
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts are Rupees in Iocs unless otherwise stated!

14. Equity share capital

The Company has onlyone classof share capital havinga par value of ? 10 per share, referred to herein as equity share.

As at March 31. 2019 AsatMarch31, 201S

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

Authorised shares

Equity shares of ^ 10 each (Previous year ^10) lO.OOO.OOO 1.000 10,000.000 1,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares

Equity shares of * 10 each (Previous year ?10) 9,447,606 944.76 9,447.606 944.76

9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2016

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

At the beginning of the year

issued during the year

9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944.76

Outstanding at the end of the year 9,447,606 944.76 9,447,606 944,76

b) Terms/rights attached to equity share

Voting

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share held.

Dividends

TheCompany declares andpays dividends in Indian rupees. Thedividend proposed bythe Board of Directors is subjectto approval of the shareholders inensuing Annual General
Meeting except In the case whereinterimdividend is distributed.TheCompany has not distributed anydividend in the current yearand previous year.

Liquidation

In the event of liquidation of Che Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts, if any. Such distribution amountswill be In proportion to the number of equitysharesheld bythe shareholders.

c) Shares held by the holding company / ultimate holding company and/or their associates/ subsidiaries.

Name of share holder

i| CL Educate Limited, the holding company

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5%shares in CheCompany

Name of share holder

I) CL Educate Limited, the holding company

Six share are held by nominee shar^olders of CL Educate Ltd.

e) No class of shares havebeenallotted as fully paid up pursuant to contracils) without payment being received Incash, allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or
boughtbackduring the period of 5 years immediatelypreceding the BalanceSheet date.

IS. Other equity

15.1 Securities Premium

Opening balance

Closing balance (A)

15.2 Deemed capital contribution

Opening balance

Closing balance (B)

15.3 Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Opening balance

Add: Loss for the year

As at March 31, 2019 As at March31, 2018

Numbers %held Numbers % held

9,447,600 99.99 9,447,600 99.99

9,447,600 99.99 9,447.600 99.99

As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Numbers %heid Numbers % held

9,447,600 99.99 9,447.600 99.99

As at As at

March 31. 2019 March 31, 2018

6,775.85 6.775.85

6,775.85 6,775.85

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

4.76 4.76

4.76 4.76

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

716.96 853.13

(94.37) (136.17)

622,59 716.96

i Ne>v Del.hi i '



15.4 Other comprehensive income
As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2016

Opening balance

Add: Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations

0.31

(0-01}

0.04

0.27

Closing balance (D) 0.30 0.31

Total reserves and surplus (A+B+C+D) 7,403.50 7,497.88

16. Non-current Borrowings

Non-current portion Current portion

As at As at

Secured March 31. 2019 March 31. 2018

As at

March 31. 2019

As at

March 31. 2018

Term Loan

Vehicle loan from bank 2.47

Unsecured

Term Loan

Working CapitalLoan from bank (note a) 5.64
Working Capital Loan from Financial Institutions 0-37

6.05 19.63

83.80

6.01 6.05 105.90

Less: Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Amount disclosed under the head "other current financial liabilities"

(Refer note 21)

(0.09)

(5.96)

(1 38)

(104.52)

Net amount 9.01

a) Then Companyhas follovringWorkingCapital Loans as on March 31,2019 from banks. Details of the loan areas follows:

Name of Bank Loan taken Rate of Tenure Date of first EMI EMI Balance outstanding

as on March 31,

2019

Interest

Kotak Mahindra Bank 25.00 18.70% JBMonths 0l-Nov-16

b| For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no. 39.

•ended March 31, 2019, Company has repaid all loans from bank and Financial institution except loan from KotakMahindra.

t
• space is intentionally left blank



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Alt amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

17. Non current provisions

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 31)
Provision for leave encashment

18. Other non-current liabilities

Financial guarantee payable

For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no. 39.

19. Current borrowings

Unsecured

- From related parties - [note (i))

Note:

li) The Company has anoutstanding unsecured loan of? 1,798.35 Lacs (March 3l, 2018 ^ 1,607.15 Lacs) from CL Educate Limited, the holding
company, at an interest of 11.55% p.a, (March 31, 2018 at an interest of 12.50% p.a), which is payable on demand- As per the terms of the
agreement theHolding Company may extend loan upto a maximum limit of? 1,850.00 Lacs. Interest due on Loan iscredited to Loan account at
the end of every financial year.

(ii)Forexplanation on the Company liquidity riskmanagementprocessrefer note no. 39.

20. Trade payables

Payables for expenses

-total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and SmallEnterprises
•total outstandingduesof creditors other than microenterprises and smallenterprises

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

0.13 0.10

0.13 0.10

As at As at

March 31. 2019 March 31, 2018

0.01

0.01

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1.798.35 1,607.15

1,798.35 1,607.15

As at As at

March 31, 2019 AAarch 31, 2018

0.58

119.11 108.56

119.69 108.56

Note;

i. Trade payables are non interest bearing andare normally settled in normal trade cycle.
ii. The Company has payable for expenses off 90.25 lacs (March 31. 2018 f 90.72 Lacs) from CL Educate Limited, theholding company (refer
note 35)

iii. For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process refer note no. 39.
iv. For the purpose of disclosure underclause 22ofchapterVof MSMED Act 2006, refer note 34.

21. Other current financial liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 16)
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Payables for capital expenditure (refer note 35}
Others

• Employees related payables

- Other payables for ESOP[refer note (i)]

Note:

i. During theyear 2016-17 and 2015-16, CL Educate Limited, holding company has granted the ESOP to director of theCompany and expenses
has been recorded by the Company in accordance with guidance note issued by ICAI in respect of shares ol the holding company tobe issued to
adirector of Company. All amounts related toissue of such shares on exercise of ESOP shall be reimbursed by company tothe holding company.
ESOP expense/income and a corresponding payable was recorded inthebooks oftheCompany. Also, no expense/income has been recorded by
the holding Company.

ESOP right was not exercised by director and accordingly ESOP payable has been fully written back in Profit &Loss account during current
financial year.

on the Company liquidity riskmanagement process refer note no. 39.

new/e

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

5.96 104.52

0.09 1.38

96.53 96.53

5.16 24.02

128.21

107.74 354.66



22. Other current liabilities

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Statutory dues payable 5.16 3.46

5.16 3.46

23. Current provisions

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Provision for employee benefits (refer note 31)

Provision for leave encashment

•

' space is intentionally left blank-



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

24. Other income

Interest income on

- Loan to related parties (refer note 35)

• Other finance income

Payable for Employee stock options (ESOP) written back

Liabilities written back

Provision written back

Profit on sale of assets held for sale (refer note 38)
Miscellaneous income

25. Employee benefits expense

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

14.82 26.97

0.36

128.21

3.23 14.38

67.78 18.97

76.80

36.75 1.24

250.79 138.72

Year ended

March 31, 2019
Year ended

March 31, 2018

Salaries, wages and other benefits 5.49 5.29

Employee stock options (ESOP) 18.20

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 31) 0.26 0.33

Leave encashment expenses (refer note 31) 0.03 0.05

Gratuity expenses (refer note 31) 0.22

Staff welfare expenses 0.01 0.07

5.79 24.16

26. Finance costs

Year ended Year ended

March 31. 2019 March 31. 2018

interest expense on borrowings* 207.25 148.28

Interest on delay in depositing income tax 52.85

Interest on delay in depositing TDS 0.71 0.01

Other finance cost 18.12

207.96 219.26

* Include interest charged by related parties ( Refer Note 35)

27. Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets (refer note 3) 1.63 1.77

Amortisation of intangible fixed assets (refer note 4) 26.31 26.39

27.94 28.16

28. Other expenses

Year ended Year ended

March 31. 2019 March 31, 2018

Electricity expenses 0.24

Travelling and conveyance expenses 0.04 0.21

Communication expenses 0.02

Repairs and maintenance - others 0.03

Printing and stationery expenses 0.05

Legal and professional expenses (refer note i) 6.66 2.34

Provision for doubtful loans 75.00

Miscellaneous expenses 0.13 0.07

81.83 2.96

Note;

(i) Remuneration to auditors (excluding Taxes)

Year ended Year ended

March 31. 2019 March 31, 2018

Statutory audit

Special Audit

in'

New Delhi



CirMr L«unch<r Education Infrastructur* and SarvlcM LImlUd

No»» to lha financial itatamants for th# iroar andad March 31, 201»
lAilomouna are Kuptts in Iocsunlasi otheiylst sfotrdf

29 DIsclotura as par Ind as 33 on 'Earnln|s par Shara'

Bask and dllutad aarnlngs par shara

from continulnj oparations (a)/(e)

From discontinuing operations IB)/<C)

Toul basicS diluted aarnln|s par shara attrlbuUbIa la tha aqulty holdars of the company

Nominal value par share

Profit attributable to aqulty sharaholdars

From continuing operations la)

From dlscontinulnj operalloos (b)

Wal|htad avarata number of shares
Weighted averagersumber o' equity shares for the year (el

AC present,the Company doesnot haveanydllutlvepotential equityshares.

30 Contingentliabilities,cendngant assets and commitments

A. Commitments:

II)Thereare nocapitalandotfer materialcommitments as at March 31,2019 andMatch 31,2018.

B. Centlngant liabilities:

Cuarantees oulstanding

Bank Name

HDFC Bank Umltad

Toul

Name of tha

guarantor

CLEIS

Name of tha

borroviiar

Nalanda Foundabon

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

11.00) 11.581

0.14

[l.OQl (1,44)

10.00 10.00

I9a.37| 1148.981

12.81

19-1.37) 1136.171

No of shares No of shares

9,'M7,606 9,447.606

9,447,606 9,447,606

As at As at

March31, 2019 Akarch 31. 2018

150-00

As at As at

JAarchll, 2019 AUrch 31. 2018

150.00

150.00

31 Employaa benefits

The Company contributes to thefollowing post-employment defined benefit plans InIndia.

(I) Deflnad contribution plans: ..cm, ^ ^

Tha company makes contributions, determined as aspecified percenuge oi employee salanes. mrespect of qualifying employees t^ards provident fur^ »r< ECU which^^^
defined contribution plans. The Company has no obllgaUtHO other than to make the specified cohlrlbutlons. The contnbutions aie charged to the statement of profit and loss they

Year ended

March 31. 2019

Year ended

March 31. 201B

U.*0 !•''«

Contribution to provident 'und

(if) Defined benefit plan:

^^^Tompany operates apost-employment defined benefit plan for Gratuity, This plan entitles an employee to receive half months s.lw for each year of compfe^ service at the
time of retirementfesn. The Company contrit,ules to atrust set up by the Company which further contributes to apolicy uken from the Life
The present value ol obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recogmje each penod of service as giving rise to additional
employee benefit enUtlement andmeasures eachunitseparately tobuild upthefinal obligation.

,tactuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value ol the defined benefit obligation for gratuity were earned out as atMarch 11, 2019. The present value of the
(tions and Use related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

apdce i» intemionelly left blank-
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Thf following ubl« sot out tKo sUtus of Cho deflnod benefit obllgecfo

As at

Atarch 31. 2019

As at

March 31. 2018

Net defined benefit liability

lAssetsi/liabiilty for gratuity 11.31) (1.30)

Total employee benefit llablMcles (1.31) 11.30!

Non-current

Current

(1.31) 11.30!

fteconelllatloh of the net defined benefit llablHty

The followingtable shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit lassetl [lability and Its components:

As at March 31. 2019 As at March 31. 2018

Defined benefit

obligation

Fair value of plan
assets

Net defined

benefit

(asset)/ (lability

Defined benefit

obligation

Fair value of plan

assets

Net defined

benefit

(asset)/ liability

balance at the beginning of the year 0.10 1.40 11.29) 3.30 1.30 2.00

Included in profit or loss

Current service cost

Interest cost (Incomel

O.OB

0.01 0.11

0.08

(0.10)

0.07

0.25 0.10

0.07

0.15

0.09 0.11 (0.02) 0.32 0.10 0.22

Included in OCI

. Remeasurement loss igainj

- Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:
• financial assumptions

. demographic assomptipns

- experience adjustment

0.01

0.01

10.011

0.01

0.01

10.01) (0.27) (0.271

0.01 0.01 10.271 (0.27)

Other

Contrlbubons paid by Che emptoyet

Benefits paid

ACQulsltion adjustment Out (3.25) 13.251

(3.251 (1.251

Balance at the end of the year 0.20 1,51 (1.31) 0.10 1.40 11.301

Expenses Recognised In the statement of profit and loss for the year
Year ended

March31. 2019

Year ended

March 31. 2018

Current service cost 0.08

10.101

0.07

0.15

10.02) 0.22

Plen essets

Plan assets comprises of Uie foilowlng:

Funds Managed by Insurer

Onan annual basis, an asset llabitity matching studyIsdone by the Company whereby the Company contributes the net Increase In the actuarialliability to the planmanager Inorder
to manage the liability rish.

Actuarial assumptions

<ks et

Merch 3t, 2019

As et

Mrch 31, 201S

a, economic assumptions

The principal asKjmpiions are the discount rate and salarygrowthrate. Thediscount rale Is based upon the market yieldsavailableon governmentbondsat the accountingdacewith
a term that matches that of liabilities. Salaryincrease rate takes into account of inflation, seniority, promotionand other relevant factors on longterm basis. Valuaiion assumptions
are as follows which have been selected by the company.

Discount rate

Expected rate of future salary increase

At It

March 21. 2019

7,661.

8.001^

AS at

March 31. 20IS

7.80\

8.00%

The discount rate has been assumedet 7.66% (March 31. 2018: 7.80%) which is determined by reference to market yield at the balance sheet dale on governmentsecurities. The
..jjiiiiiin salary Increases, considered in actuarial valuation, takeaccount of Inflation, seniority, promotion and otherrelevant factors, such assupply anddemand in the



b. Dbmbgrtphlc auumptlMM

i| Retifen*nnje (years)

ill Mortalityrales inclusiveot provisionlor dftablllcy

iiil Ages

Upto }0 years

From 31 to 44 years

Above 44 years

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, ZOt»

58 58

100% ol lALM (2006 ' 08l

Wtthdravrai withOravral

Ratel%l ftaielM

F. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date toone of the relevant actuarial assumpUons, holding other assumptions constant, would have aflected the defined benellt
obligation by the amounts shown below.

Discount rate (0.50% movement)

Future salary growth (0-50%movement)

As at March 31, 2019

Increase

(0.03)

0.03

0.03

(0.031

AS atMareh31,201S

(0.011

0.01

0.01

lO.OII

Although the analysis does not take account of the lull distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, itdoes provKje an approximation olthe sensitivity of the assumptions
shown.

Sensitivities due to morulityandwithdrawals are not materialand henceimpactofchange notcalculated.
Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of Increase of pensions tn payment, rale of increase of pensions before retirement and life expecwncy are not applicable being a lump sum
t>eheflt on retirement.

OoKriptlon of Risk Exposures:
VolodOons ar« baswJ oncertain assomptlorts, which arebyr«m(c In rvature and vary over bme. As such company a e»p«edtovanous risks asfollow -
A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase In salary Increase rate assumption in future valuations wlU also m
B) Investment Risk - If Plan Is funded then assets liabilities mismatch 6 actual Investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed al the last valuation dalet
the liability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction Indiscount rate Insubsequent valuations can increase the plan'sliability.
Ol Mortality &disability - Actual deaths b disability cases proving lower orhigher than assumed In the valuation can impact the liabilities.
£| Withdrawals • Actual withdrawals proving higher orlower than assumed withdrawals and change olwithdrawal rates al subsequent valuations t

the liability.

G. Expectedmaturity analysisof the denned benefit plens In future ycen

Duration of defined beneHt obtlgallen

Less than 1 year

Between 1-2 years

Between 2-5 years

Over 5 years

Teul

1 Impact Plan's liability.

As at As at

March 31, 2019 AUrch }t. 2018

0.01 0.01

0.19 0.09

0.20 0.10

Expected conirbutlons topost-employment benefit plans for theyear ending March 31, 2019 are* Nil Lacs (March 31, 2018 <NIL lacsi
The weighted average duration ofthedefined benefit plan obligation at the end ofthereporung year is29.36 years (March 31, 2018: 22.89 years!.

(Hi) Other long-term employee benefits:

The company provides lor compensated absences to its employees. The employees can carry-lorward aportion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and utilise II In future
service periods or receive cash compensation on termination ot employment. Since the compensated absences do not lall due wholly within twelve months alter the end ol the period
In which the employees render the related service and are also not expected to be utilited wholly within twelve months after the end of such pened, the benefit -s classified « a
long-term employee benefit. During the year ended March 31. 2019, the Company has Incurred an expense on compensated absences amounting to T0.03 Lacs Iprevious yearTO.W
Lacs). The Company determines the expense lor compensated absences basis the actuarial valuation olplan assets and Wse present value olthe obligabon. using the Projected Unit

A. The followlni table set out the status of the defined benefit obligation

Met defined benefit (lability

LiabUiCylor earned ieave

Total employee t>tnefit

Non-curreni

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

0.13 0.10

0.13 O.iO

0.13 0,10



R*corKlH«tlon of th* not doffnod bonoflt Mobility

Tbe following table showt a leconcillatlon from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) llabrllty and its components:

As at AUrch 31. 2019 As at March 31, 2018

Defined benefit Fair value of plan Net defined Definad benefit Fair value of plan Net defined '

obligation assets benefit obligation assets benefit

(asset)/ liability (asset)/ liability

Balance at the beginning of the year 0.11 0.11 1.92 1.92

Included In profit or loss

Current service cost O.OS 0.05 0.07 0.07

Actuarial loss (gain) iO.171 (0.17)

Interest cost llocome) 0.01 0.01 0.15 0.15

0.06 0.06 0.05 0.05

Included In OCI

Remeasurement loss (gain)

- Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:

• financial assumptions

- demographic assumptions

• experience adjustment

O.OT

IO-(M)

0.01

10.041

(0.03) (0.03)

Other

CDnlrlbuUons paid by the employer

Benefits paid

Acquisition adjustment Out

iO.07)

(1.79)

(0.071

(1.791

(1.861 11.86)

Balance at the end ol the year 0,14 0.14 0.11 0.11

Expenses Recognised In the statement of profit and less for the year (Compensated Absences)

Year ended

March 31. 2019

Year ended

March 31. 2018

Current service cost

Actuarial loss (gain)

Interest cost

0.05

(0-031

O.OI

0.07

(0.171

0.15

0.01 O.OB

D. Actuarial assumptions

a. Eeenemlc assumptions

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount late iS based upon the market yields available on government bonds at the accounting date with
a term that matches that of llabUtttes. Salary Increase rate takes into account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis. Valuation assumptions
are as follows which have been selected by the company.

Discount rate

Cipected rate of future salary Increase

As at

ASarch 31. 2019

7.66%

8.00%

As at

March 31, 2018

7.80%

8.00%

The discount rate has been assumed at 7,66% (March 31, 2018: 7.80%,) which is determined by reference to market yield at the balance sheet date on government securities. The
estimates of future salary increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and oilier relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment market.

b. Demographic assumptions

i) Retirement age lyearsi

111 Mortality rates Inclusive of provision for disability

Opto 30 years

From 31 to 44 years

r/ ,3 • spcc4 is intentionaily left blank-

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

AUrch 31, 2018

lOCft ol IALM(2006 • 081

Withdrawal Withdrawal

Ratel%i RateiVl



E. S«niltMCy«nily«is

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting bale (o one of Che relevantactuarialassumptions, nolding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit
obligation by the amounts shown below.

Aiat March 2019 Mat March 31. 2016

Inervata Oacreata Irvcreas* Decrease

0.02

10.021

(0.01)

0.01

0.01

10.011

Olscount rate IQ.WI movement)

Future salary growth (O.bOt movement)

10.02)

0.02

Wthoogh the analysis doesnot takeaccount of the fuU distribution ofcashflows expected under the ^an, it does provide anapproximation of thesensitivity of the assumptions
shown.

Sensitivitiesdue to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.
Sensitivities as to rate of Inflation, rate of Increase of pensions In payment, rate of Increase of pensions before retirement and life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum
benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, whichare dynamicInnature and varyover time. Assuchcompanyis exposed to variousrisksas follow-
AlSalaryIncreases- ActualsalaryIncreaseswill Increasethe Plan's liability. Increasein salary increaserate assumptionInfuture valuationswill also increase the llahmty.
ei Investment Risk- II Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismauh h actual investment return on assets lower Uian the discount rate assumed at the last valuation date t
the liability.

C| Discount Rale: Reduction in discount race in subsequent valuauons can increase the plan's liability.
DlMortality &disability• Actualdeaths ft disabilitycases provingloweror higherthan assumedin the valuationcan Impactthe liabtltties.
E]Withdrawals - Actualwithdrawals provinghigheror lowerDianassumedwithdrawals and changeof withdrawal rates at sutssequentvaluationscan ImpactPlan's liability.

F. expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans In future years
As at

MarchBI, 2019

At at

March 31. 201S

Duration of defined benefit obligation

Less than I year

Between 1-2 years

Between l i years

Over B years

Total

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March31, 201Bare t 0.02 LacsIMarch31, 2018: 0.09 lacs).

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting year Is 29.36 years (March31, 201B:22-B9yearsl.

0.01

0.09

32 Dlscloture as per Ind AS 108 on 'Operating segments'

SegmentInformation is presented In respect of the company's key operating segments. The operating segments are based <
structure.

. the company's management and internal reporting

Operating Segments

The board of directors have been identified as CheChief Operating DecisionMaker ICODMT, since they are responsible for all major decision w.r.t. the preparation and execution of
business plan, preparation of budget, planning, expansion, alliance, Joint venture, merger and acquisition, and expansion of any facility. The Company's Isoard reviews the results ol'
infrastructure facilities, soft skills, educational and consulting program" on a quarterly basis. The companys board of dlreclors uses Earning Before interest. Tax and Depreciation
lESITDA I to assess the performance of the operaung segments. Accordingly, there is only one Repctable Segment for the Company which is 'inlraslructure facilities, soft skills,
educational and consulting program". herKe no specific disclosures have been rnade.

Entity wide disclosures

Information about products and services

Company deals Inone businessnamely'Inlraslructure facilities, soft skills,educationaland consultingprogram". Therefore productwise revenuedisclosureIs not applicable.

InformeClon about geographical artas

Company opeiaies under single geographic location, there are no separate reporlable geographical segments.

Information about major cintomers (from external eustomers)

The Company before the business translo, used to derive
[.cent or more of an entity'

t

from one coslJ<T)er, hence 'o' the ended March 11, 20T9 < Kii { March 2011: f 61-46 laC) t which amount

••••• ipact is inUnthneily Isft bicftk



Op*ratlnt IHMI

Durtfti Previous y»«r,t>ie Comp»ny wasa lesseeunderanoperating leases.Tnelease termsof premise rangefrom 1 to 5 yearsand accordingly are snort termleases,withanoption
to renewtne lease after that period. Leasepaymentsare renegotiated every five years to reflect market rentals. Expectedfuture minimum commitmentsfor non-cancellaOle leases
are as follows;

(I) Future minimum lease payments

Not later than one year

Later than one year but not later than five year

Later than five year

Tout

(II) Amounts recognised In profit and less account

Lease expense minimum lease payments

34 Jntermsof the Clause 12ol chapterv micro, smalland Medium enterprises development Act2006 (MSMEDact 2006), the disclosure ol payments due to anysupplier as at March 31,
2019 areas loUosvs:

Theprlrclpalamount and the Interestdue thereon remaining unpaid to anymSm£ supplier as at the end of each
accounting period included In

Principal amount due Comicro and small enterprises

interest due on above

Theamount of interest paidby the buyer in termsofsection16of the mSmEO ACT 2006 along with the amounts of the payment madeto
the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting period

Theamount of Interestdue and payable lor the period of delay in making payment [which havebeenpaidbut beyond the appointment
dayduringthe periodi but without addingthe Interest specifiedunder the mSmED act, 2006.

The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at Cheend of each accounting period

Theamount of furtherinterestremaining due and payable evenIn the succeeding years,untilsuchdate whentfie Interestduesas above
are actually paidto the smallenterpriselor the purpose ofdisallowance as a deductibleundersection23ol the mSmED Act2006.

• ipoce it incrntionolly Itft blank-
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as at

Marchll, 20H

Year anded

Marcn 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

klarcli 31, 2018

Yaar ended

March 31, 2018

As at

March 31, 2018



39 R«Ut*d Party DiKlofur*

The DI&cUHure as required by the IrsdianAccounttni Startdard - 2a iPeialed Party Disclosure)are given tselow;-
la) Dst of related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

a) Holding Company

The Company Is conDolled by following entity;

Name Type
Ownership Control

Marcn]1,2019 AUrch31.2018

CL Educate Limited Immediate and Ultimate holding Company 99.99 . 99.99%

b| Subsidiary Company

Name Type
Ownership Control

March3l,2019 Atarch 31, 2018

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited Direct Subsidiary 94.92% 94.92%

c) Associate Company

Name
Ownership Control

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

BBS Strategy Services Private Limited

(from July 1, 2017)
44.18% 43.40%

Relationship

dl Enterprises In which key management personnel and tfseir relatives are able to exercise
significant Influence.

e) Key Management Personnel

lb) Details of related party transactions are as below:

Parttculars

I. Revenue from soft skill fees

Nalanda Foundation

11. Revenue from license fees

Nalanda Foundation

III. Interest Income

CLEF AP Trust

Iv. Interest Expenses

CL Educate Limited

V, Conversion of Interest Income Into current finarKlal a$set>loans

CLEF AP Trust

vl. Conversion of Interest Into current borrowings

CL Educate Limited

vll. Purcnase of security deposit

Career Launcher Inlrasiructure Private Limited

vlll. Purchase of fixed assets

Career Launcher Infrastructure Pnvate Limited

Ix. Reimbursement of expenses from

Career Launchei Infrastructure Pnvate Limited

BBS Sualegy Services Private Limited

X. Reimbursement of expenses to

CL Educate Limited

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited

BBS Strategy Services Pnvate Limited

xl. Current financial assets-loans (given)
Career Launcher infrastructure Private Limited

Nalanda Foundation

xil. Current borrowings (repaid)

CL Educate Limited

xhl. Current borrowings Itaken)

CL Educate Limited

xlv. Current financial assets-loans (realised)

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Umlled

Nalanda Foundation

Career Launchei Edu. Foundalion

XV Payment received en behalf of

BBS SDaiegy Services Private Limited

xvl. Investment made during the year

) Private Limited

Name of related party

: Nalanda Foundation (upto June 30, 2017)

: Career Launcher Education Foundation

:CLEF AP Trust

: Career Launcher Education Infrastructure R Services Limited

Employee Croup Gratuity Trust

: Su|lt Bhaltactiaryya (Nor Ereculive Oirectori

: Shiva Kumai (Non Executive Director!

Tear ended

March 31, 2019

O.OB

0.08

iai.20

17.50

Year ended

MarchJI, 2018

1.01

15.27

l.iB

2.48

14.03

55.00

75.50

56.95



&«Une* outsuadlni as At th* yAArAnd

Othvr finAiKlAl AtHts

B& $ Strstegy Services Private Limited

Current flnanclAl etsea-IOAns

Career Launcher Infrastructure Private Limited

Career Launcher Education Foundation

CLEF AP Trust

Trade Payable- payable for expenses

CL Educate Limited

Career LaurKher Infrastructure Private Limited

CL Media Private Limited

Other current financial liability- payable for fixed asMts
Career LaurKher Infrastructure Private Limited

Other current financial liability-other payable

CL Educate Limited

Current berrow1n|-lean payable

CL Educate Limited

Remuneration payable to KMPs

Shiva Kumar

Sujit Bhattacharyya

Guarantees tiven on behalf of Company by-

CL Educate Ltd.

As At

March II, 2019

707.AA

739.51

251-31

90.25

11.53

6.97

As At

March II, 20IB

848.02

757,01

236.49

90,72

3.95

6.97

7.79

14.75

Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

i. The terms and conditions of the transactions with key manajement personnel were no more favorable than those available, or which might reasonably be eapected to be available,
on similar transactions to non-key management persoiuiei related entitles on an arm's length basis.

II. Alloutstanding balances with these related parties are pnced on an arm's length basis and are to be settled m cash. Noneof the balances are secured.
iii. For the year ended March31, 2019 the Companyhas created provision on Loansand Advancesto CLEF APTrust E 75 LacsIn FY 2018-19fFV 2017-18:E Nil) and no oWier
impairment/ provision recordedon amountsowed by related party . Thisassessmentis undertakeneach linaiKialyear througheiamining the linenclalpositionof the related party
and tfie market In which the related party operates.

IV. The Companyhas an outstanding unsecured loan of T 1,798.35 Lacs (March31, 2018 E 1,607.15 Lacs!from CLEducate Limited at an interest of 11.55* p.a. (March31, 2018 at an
interest of 12.50*p.a), whichis payable on demand. As per the terms of the agreement the Holding Company mayextend loanupto a maximum limitof f 1,850.00Lacs.Interest due
on Loan Is credited to Loan account at the end of every llnarKial year.

- spoce it inttntionolly Itft blanh-



The CofTipany had hied legal cases against Its debUirs ^or recovery of outstanding receivables amouming f 132.86 Lacs arising from violation of terms and conditions of business
partner agreement etc. The company has received the said amount in the current year.

37 Deferred tea

A. Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Year ended

March 31, 2019

Year ended

March 31, 201S

Current tax

Current year

Adjuttmenl for prfor years

Deferred tax

Change in recognised temporary differences 21,64 13.16

21,64 13.16

Tote! tax expense of continuing operations 21,64 13.16

Amounts recognised in ether cemprehansive income

Year ended March 31, Z019 Year ended March 31. 2011

. , Tax (expense)/
Before Ui .

benefit
Net of ux

... Tax (expense)/
Before tax . ,,,

benefit
Net of tax

Remeasurement of defined

benefit liability 10.01) (0.01) 0.27 C.27

(0-01) (0.01) 0.27 0.27

C. Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before tax

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate

Ta* effect of

ferred tax

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Rate Anreunt Rate Amount

26.00* (72,731 25.75* 1123.041

Nil Nil

21.64 13.16

21.64 13.16

• spoce ti inttntionaUy Itft blank-



At at

lAarch 31. 2018
Recognised in PftL Recognized In OCI

As at

March 31, 2019

Deferred tax assets

Impairment of Investment

Trade receivables

1.60

32.93

0.12

132.93)

10-12)

34.6S (34.6S)

Deferred lax liabilities
11.32 (11.32)

Sub- Total lb) 11.32 111.32)

Net deferred Ux asseu |a>-(b) 21.64 121 64)

As at

April 1, 2017
Recognized in PftL Recognized In OCI

As at

March 31. 2018

Deferred ux assets

Property, plant and equipment

Current Provisions

8.26

1.25

18.26)

(1.25)

Employee benefits 1.09 (1.091

1.60

32.93

D.12

impairment of Investment

Trade receivables 35.49

0.12

12.561

Sub- Totallal

Deferred tax liabilities

47.81 113-16) 34.65

Amortisation of processing charges

Sub- Toul lb) 11.32 11.52

Net deferred tax assets |a)-|b) 36.49 113.161 21.64

Tl*Compin/hasmMfe te»l(sOc eittnwles •nddoetn'tforecast fulure Uxable proftt against which thedeferred U> asseis canberealised.

Tax tosses carried forward

Ta« losses for which nodeferred Ux asset was recognised expire as follows;

Never expire

As at

March }<, 2019
Expiry dau

62.60 March 31. 2026

1 25

• jpoce ISrnrenfiono/fy Uft b/ank-.

As at

March 31. 2018



Careef Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year erodedMarch 31, 2019
(Altamounts are Rupees in Iocsunless otherwise stotedi

38 Pursuant to the Business Transfer Agreement dated March 18, 2017 and its amendment dated July 18. 2017 with B&S Strategy Service Private Limited (BEtS),
effective July 01 2017 the business of running and operating pre-schools and providing school management services earned on by the Company ssubsidiary
Career Launcher Education infrastructure hServices Limited was sold <yi slump sale basis for a total consideration of Rs. 4,650.00 lacs of which Rs, 200.00 lacs
was paid in cash, Rs, 4,050.00 lacs by way of share swap and balance Rs. 400,00 lacs was to be received as cash by March 31, 2018 which is receivable as of
date.

The following statement shows therevenue and expenses ofthebusiness subject toslump sale:

Revenue

Employee benefits expense

Finance cost

Depreciation &amortisation expenses
Other expenses

Profit from discontinued operations before lax

Income tax expenses

Profit after tax

Gain on sale of discontinued operation

Incometax on gain on sale of discontinued operation
Profit from discontinued operation, net of tax

Year ended

March 31, 2019

Year ended

March 31, 2018

113.20

17.00

0.78

82.61

12.81

12.81

76.80

89.61

The profit from discontinued operation of 2018-19 :?Nil (2017-18 *89.611 Is attributable entirely tothe owners of the Company.
The carrying amounts of assets and liabilities as at the date of sale i.e. July 1, 2017 and as at previous year ended on March 31, 2019 were listed below.

Particular
As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Property, plani and equipment

Non-current financial asset-loans

Trade receivables

Current financial asset-loans

Other current assets

Total Assets

78.75

598.67

3,819.99

0.04

4,604.29

Long term provision
Other current financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Short term provisions

Total Liabilities

-

3.66

32.91

22.63

0.09

59.29

Net Asset Transferred
-

4,545.00

Consideration received (net of expenses)
4,621.60

76.80

The net cashflows attributable to the businesssubject to slumpsale are stated below:
As at

March 31, 2019

Year ended

March 31, 2018

Operating activities
Investing activities

activities

• space is intentionally left blank-

76.80



Career Launcher Education infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financiai statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

IAll amounts are Rupees in Iocsunless otherwise stated)

39. Fair value measurement and financiai Instruments

a. Financial instruments - by category and fair values hierarchy

The follovring table shows the carrying amounts and fair value offinanciai assets and financial liabilities, including their levels inthe fair value hierarchy.

As at March 31, 2019

Particulars Carrvina value Fair value measurement using

FVTPL FVOCi Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financiai assets

Non-current

Investments

Current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other financial assets

Total

Financial iiabiiities

Non-current

Borrowings

Current

Borrowings

Trade payables
Other current financial liabilities

8.132.71

10.34

1.53

1.623.26

355.68

8,132.71

10.34

1.53

1,623.26

355.68

10,123.52 10,123.52

1,798.35

119.69

107.74

1,798.35

119.69

107.74

Total 2,025.78 2,025.78 iJ

As at March 31, 2018

financiai assets

Non-current

investments

Current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other financial assets

Toul

Financial liabilities

Non-current

Borrowings

Current

ESorrowings

Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

'' c!c

^1 NBV 'fcLNI y-

FVTPL

Carrying value

Amortised cost

7,979.18

39,14

18.64

1,841.52

347,49

10,225.97

6.01

1,607.15

108.56

354.66

2,076.38

7,984.18

39.14

18.64

1,841.52

347.49

10,230.97

1,607.15

108.56

354.66

2,076.38

Fair value measurement using

Level 2



observable currentmarkettransactions anddealerquotes of similar instruments.

The Company sborrowings have been contracted at floating rates of interest. Accordingly, the carrying value of such borrovangs (including interest accrued but
not due) whichapproximates fair value.

and security deposits is similar to the carrying value as there is no significant differences between carrying value and fair value.

^S^^naT- '̂n^^rforms the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes on aperiodic basis, including level 3fair
values.

There are no transfers between level Iand level Zduring the year. There are no financial assets/ liabilities^asured at fair value/ amortised cost for which
level 1and level 2inputs have been used. Accordingly, disclosures related to level 1and 2inputs are not applicabte.

Ffnartcla! risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
• Credit nsk

• Liquidity nsk

• Market nsk

Risk manaaement framework

The Company s Board of Directors has overall responsibility (or the establishment and oversight of the Company s risk management
Di^ect '̂̂ aTaUhonsed senior management to establish the processes and ensure control over risks through the mechanism of properly defined framework in
line with the businesses of the company.

The Companys nsk management policies are established to identify and analyse the nsks faced by the Company, to
monitor nsks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes mmarket conditions and the Companys activities.

The Company has policies covering specific areas, such as interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, other price nsk, credit nsk, liquidity nsk, and the use of
derivative and non-denvative financial instruments. Compliance with policies and exposure UmiU is reviewed on aconttnuous basis.

space is intentionally left blank
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Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

b. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carryingamount of these financial assets in the balance sheet

Investments

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other financial assets

As at

March 31, 2019

8,132,71

26,%

1,53

1,698,26

355.68

As at

March 31, 2018

7,984,18

123,22

18.64

1,841.52

347.49

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations,
and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customer.

The Company's credit risk is primarily to the amount due from customers. The Company maintains a definedcredit policy and monitors the exposures to
these credit risks on an ongoing basis. Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with scheduled
commercial banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating agencies.

The maximum exposure to the credit.risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables. Trade receivables are unsecured and are derived
from revenue earned from customers primarily located in India. The Company does monitor the economic environment in which it operates and the
Company manages its Credit risk through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring credit worthiness of customers to which
the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

On adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company establishes an allowance
for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade receivable. The management uses a simplified approach (i.e, based on
lifetime ECL) for the purpose of impairment loss allowance, the company estimates amounts based on the business environment in which the Company
operates, and management considers that the trade receivables are in default (credit impaired) when counterparty fails to make payments for
receivable more than 180 days past due. However the Company based upon historical experience determine an impairment allowance for loss on
receivables.

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are as follows:

Particulars

1-90 days past due

90-180 days past due

180-270 days past due

270-360 days past due

360-450 days past due

450-540 days past due

540-630 days past due

630-720 past due

more than 2 years past due

Gross carryirtg amount

As at

March 31, 2019

26,%

26,96

As at

March 31, 2018

21,50

101,72

123.22

In case of payments due from related parties there is no default as there is insignificant credit risk. This definition of default is determined by
considering the business environment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors. Further, the Company does not anticipate any
material credit risk of any of its other receivables,

tt The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than agreed period are still collectible in full, based on historical
payment tjehavior and analysis of customer credit risk.

Movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables:

Particulars

Balance at the beginning

Impairment loss recognised / (reversed)
nitten off

' end

i

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

84,08 117,02

167.46) (18,97)

(13.97)

16.62 84.08



Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notesto the financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2019
lAtl amounts are Rupees in lacsunlessotherwisestated)

b. Financial risk management (continued)

(11) Liquidity risk

UQuiditv risk Is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty In meeting the obligations associated with Its financial llabiUlies that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity Is to ensure, as far as possible, that It will have sufficient liquidity to meet its
liabilities when they fall due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or nskmg damage to the Company sreputation.

The Company believes that its liquidity position, Including total cash (including bank deposits under lien and excluding Interest a"iTied but not due) of f 1.53
lacs as at March 3l,20l9 (March 31. 2018: ? 18.64 lacs) and the anticipated future Internally generated funds from operations will enable it to meet Its future
known obligationsIn the ordinary course of business.

Prudent liquidity risk management Implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company's policy Is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
reserves ofcash and funding from group companies to meet itsliquidity requirements In theshort and long term.

The Company's liquidity management process asmonitored by management, includes the following:
-Day today funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows toensure that requirements can be met.
- Maintaining rolling forecasts oftheCompany's liquidity position on the basis of expected cash flows.

Exposure to liquidity risk , ^ ^ ^

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting dale. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and includes
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings.

As at March 31, 2019 Carrying amount Contractual cash flows

Less than one year Between one year

to five years

More than five

years

Total

Non-current borrowing

Working capital loan

Current borrowing

Trade payables

Current maturities of long term borrowings
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Payables for capital expenditure

1,798.35

119,69

5,96

0.09

96,53

5,16

1,798.35

119.69

5.96

0.09

96,53

5,16

1,798.35

119.69

5.96

0,09

96.53

5.16

2,025.78 2.025.78 2,025.78

As at March 31, 2016 Carrying amount Contractual cash flows

Less than one year Between one year

to five years

More than five

years

Total

Non-current borrowing

Working capital loan

Current borrovring

Trade payables

Current maturities of long term borrowings

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

Payables for capital expenditure
Employees related payables

6.01

1,607.15

108,56

104.52

1.38

96,53

24,02

128,21

1,607.15

108,56

104.52

1.38

96.53

24,02

128.21

6.01 6.01

1,607,15

108,56

104,52

1,38

96.53

24,02

128,21

Total—. 2,076.38 2,070.37 6.01 2,076.38

space is intentionally left blank-



CarMr L»unehef Education Infrastructure and Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
tM amounts art RupeesInIocsunless otherwise sfoted)

B. Financial risk management (continued)

iii. Market risk

Market risk ,s the risk that the future cash flows of afinancial i^stru^^ent will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency
risk and other price risk, the Company mainly has exposure to two type of market risk namely: currency risk and interest rale risk. The objective of markel nsk management is to manage and
control markei riskexposures withinacceptable parameters, whileoptimisingthe return,

S^compalyTnon.lisied equity securities are susceptible to markel price risk arising from uncertainties about future vaiues of the investment securities, The company manages the equity
price risk through diversification and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to the company ssenior management on aregular
Oasis. The company's Board ofDirectors reviews andapproves allequity investment decisions.

Since the entitys exposure to unlisted equity securities is limited to subsidiary/associate Company and it has opted to measure the same at cost accordingly disclosure related to sensitivity
analysis has not been provided.

Interest ra'̂ ill^ the risk that the future cash flows of . financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's main interest rate risk arises from long-
term and short term borrowings with variable interest rales, which expose theCompany tocash How interest raterisk.

Exposure to Interest rate risk

The company's interest rate risk arises majorly from the term loans and cash credit from banks carrying floating rate of interest. These obligations expose the Company scash Row to interest
rate risk The exposure of the Company's borrowing tointerest rate changes as reported tothe management atthe end of the reporting period are as follows:

The company's fixed rale borrowings are earned at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject tb interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107. since neither the carrying amount nor the future
cash flows will fluctuate because ol a change in market Interest rates.

Variable-rate Instruments
As at

March 3f 7019

As at

March 31 7018

Borrowing (Non Current)

Current maturities of borrowings
5,96

',798.35

6,01

104,52

1,607.15

Total
1.804.31 1,717.68

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

Areasonably oossiWe change of 50 basis points (bps) in interest rates at the reporting dale would have increased (deceased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange rales, remain constant.

Particulars Profit

SO bps increase
edfia,

so bps decrease
Eauitv

50 bps Irscrease
net of Ux

SO bps decrease

Interest on term loans from banks

For the year ended March 31, 2019
For the year ended March 31, 2018

(8,561

(13,72)

8.56

13.72

16,34)

(10.19)

6,34

)7.26

40 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company,
Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it
in the lightofchanges ineconomic conditions and the riskcharacteristics of the underlying assets.

To maintain oradjustthe capital structure, the Company may returncapital to shareholders, raisenew debtor issue new shares.

The Company monitors capital on the Oasis olthe debt tocapital ratio, which is calculated as interest-bearing debts divided by total capital (equity attnOutaole toowners Of the parent plus
interest'Oearing debts).

Particulars
As At

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Borrowings

Other current financial Uablllties

Less . Cash and casfi equivalent

Adjusted net debt (A)

Total equity <B)

1,798,35

5,96

(1.53)

1,717.68

(18.64)

1,802,78

8,348.26

1,699,04

8,442,64

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (A/Bj . 21,59*

The Board ofDirectors ofthe Company has aiwroved a scheme ofarrangement for amalgamation of itssubsidiary companies into the company in itsmeeting held on November 27, 2018, An
application under Regulation 37 ol the SEBI ILODR) Regulations.ZOtS was filed with the Natioral Slock Exchange of India Limited INSE Iand BSE Ltd- (BSE ), for the proposed amalgamation ol
the company, Cl Media Private Limited, AccenOre knowledge Management Services Private Limited. G,K,Publications Private Limited and Kestone Integrated Marketing Services Private Limited
(Amalgamating Company Iand CL Educate Limited (Amalgamated Company ) The scheme will be effective upon approval from National Company Law Tribunal (NCLTi, The appointed date as
finaliied by the Company is April01, 2019.
Thus the management ofthe company has considered the subsidiary as going concern and have drawn on the financial statements on going concern assumption.

Standards issued but not yet effective

INO AS 116 -Leases- will replace the existing lease standard, (NO AS (7 Leases with ellecl from 1st April, 2019 , IND AS 116 sets out principle for recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases of both lessees and lessors . It introduces asingle, on Balance Sheet lessee accounting model for lessees. Alessee recognizes right of use asset representing Its right to use the
underlying asset and lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The standard also contains enhanced disclosure requirements lor lessees. IND AS 116 substantially carries
forward the lessor accounting requirements in IND AS 17,

(n accordance with this standard Career Launcher Education Infrastructure and Services Limited will elect not toapply the requirements of iND AS ii6to short term leases and leases for which
the underlying asset is of low value. On transition company will be using the practical expedient provided by the standard and therefore, will not reassess whelhei acontract , isoi containsa

jdate of Initial application



.pp-^edre.o«»ct^y toc«.prior reportir^per«K,pre«n«d,n^corrUnce withInd«S -Accounts, P^. Ch.r^s

.Pt^ylr-S tt.«,ndard ,«o,n1zed « the d.te or 1n,t1M apphct.n ,Co.u1atWe catch -op approach,The effective date for adc^tioo of ,nd
AS 116is financialperiodsbeginningon or after April i. 2019. ^

The company s^ll adopt the Standard on April 1, 20.9 by using the cumulative catch-up transition method
retrospectively adjusted. The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements is being evaluated.

==;~=====.^^^
determining M* profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credit and tax rates.

applying Appendix Crecognized by adjusting equity on initial application vrithout adjusting comparatives.
The Company wtii adopt the standard from Apftl 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative effects in equity on the date of initial appiic.tion i.e. April 1, 2019 vrichotK adjusting
comparatives.

The effect ofadoption ofInd AS 12 Appendix Cvrouid beinsignificant inthefinancial statements.

"n's!;y'7co™ Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS i2. "Income Taxes", in connection with accounting for divider«i distribution taxes.
The amendment Clarifies that an entity shall recognize the income t«consequer^es of dividend in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity originally
recognized those past transactions or events.

The Company iscurrently evaluating theeffect ofthis amendment onthefinancial statements.

Aiiwndm««tolc>dAS19-planamendmeot,eurtailmentor$«tlemefit

On March 30. 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to ind AS 19. "Employee benefits", in connealon with accounting for plan amendments, curtailments and settlements.
♦

The amen<Jmenirequires an entity: . . ^

. to use updated assumptions to determine current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the period after aplan amendment, curtailment^ settlement; and

.I "ogle in profit or loss as apart of past service cost, or again or ioss on urttiement, «,y redtxtion in surplus, even if that surplus was not previously recognized because of the impact
of the asset ceiling. ^

TheCompany does nothave anyimpact onaccount of thisamendment.

Amendment in Ind AS 23 - BorrowingCosts .k,.

With effect from April Oi 2019 INO AS 23 amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for its intended ^
t?at an entity borrows generally when c.iculatin, the capitalisation rate on general borrowings. The Company does not expect any impact from this amendment.

• space is inUntionoUy l*ft blank—
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4J These flnencial statements were authorized for Issue by Board ofOirertors on May 29, 2019.
44 The Company has reclasslf1ed/rejro^>ed previous year figwes »4>ere necessary to conform to the current yeafs classification.
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